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UCPath Task:
Approve Direct Retro Transaction

Use this task to approve a direct retro transaction, also known as a salary cost transfer.

Navigation:

To open a transaction that is pending approval, navigate to your Worklist in UCPath and click
the appropriate transaction link.

or

Click the transaction link in the system-generated email notification.

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 4:59 PM
To:

You may process this transaction at

Subject: UCPath Direct Retro Transaction Approval Request

submitted a Direct Retro transaction for Employee 10000369

DELIVERY SVS. Please approve it (if appropriate) at your earliest convenience. Thank you.

== * %= FW: UCPath Direct Retro Transaction Approval Request - Message (Plain Text) = @ =
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From: Sent: Wed 7/27/2016 5:06 PM
To:
Ce
Subject: FW: UCPath Direct Retro Transaction Approval Request
7]
From:

in Department 814100 TECHNOLOGY

https://sucsdj.universityofcalifornia.edu/psp/SUCS4) /JEMPLOYEE/HRMS/c/UC EXTENSIONS.UC HP RDIST REVIEW.GBL?

Page=UC RETRO DISTERNS&Action=U&HP RUN CMTL ID=DR00000000177&O0PRID LAST UPDT=UC UCOP 00&CREATION DT=2016-07-27&PAY DT=2017-01-

14&HP TRANSACTION SRC=R

This communication was sent via Oracle Workflow Technology. Please do not reply to this email.

2% Retention Poliy: UCOP E-Mail Management Policy - Inbox (1 year) Expires: 7/27/2017

~

Step

Action

For this example, click the Transaction link in the email notification.
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UCPath Task: UNIVERSITY
Approve Direct Retro Transaction

Message

This paycheck involves vacation taken that has already been redirected to the Leave Liability
Pool. (32001,666)

Redistributing salary expenses with vacation taken eamnings codes will not impact department
FAUs.

Lok |

Step Action
2. In this example UCPath displays a warning message because the paycheck involves
vacation.
Click the OK button.
Page 2
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UCPath Task:
[OF |

th Approve Direct Retro Transaction
CALIFORNIA a

Favorites + Main Menu » »  Payroll for North America » > Payroll Distriibution » > UC Customizations » > Review Retro Distribution

Home Worklist MultiChannel Consale Add to Favorites Sign out

ORACLE

New Window | Help | Personalize Page | FEl
Retro Distribute Eamnings Retro Distribute Deductions Retro Distribute Taxes Eamings Messages Deduction Messages Tax Messages ~

Retro Distribution Transaction

Run Cnii: DRODDO00OD177 Created By: Created: 0712712016

Trans Type:  Direct Date of Pay:  01/14/2017

Processing Initiated Request In Progress
Status: Status :

Check Eamings

Empl ID 10000369 Lee, Carol
Company UCS  Pay Group MME Pay Begin Date 02/01/2016 Pay End Date 02/29/2016
Pay Run 160229MDX Off Cycle
D
Old Data Persona

Eaming details | Jobdetails || Old Accounting Period
Empl  Eamings Code  SublObject Combination Code  Location AccountiCC FS Dept Fund Project Sub
1 0REG 011100 000000637 M 721721 8141 66037

New Data
Eaming details || JobDetails || Posting Accounting Period

Empl

Rod# Eamings Code  New SubiObject New Combo Code Location Account/CC FS Dept Fund Project Sub
1 0REG 011100 000000637 M 721721 8141 66037
2 0REG 011100 000000425 M 666553 8131 69828
Total
Balance v
< p ]
Step Action
3. The Review Retro Distribution component displays detail for the retro
distribution transaction. UCPath uses only the first tab, Retro Distribute

Earnings.

As you review a transaction in UCPath, refer to your local business process, which
may include specific approval guidelines.

4. The header of the Check Earnings section displays the employee, pay group and
pay period details.

5. The Old Data section displays the original earnings, job and accounting period
information for the pay period.

6. The New Data section displays the modified earnings, job and accounting period
information for the pay period.

Compare the information in the Old Data and the New Data sections during your
review.

7. If necessary, scroll right to display additional fields.

Click the scroll bar.
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UCPath Task:

Approve Direct Retro Transaction

UNIVERSITY
OF

Favorites + Main Menu » > Payroll for North America + > Payroll Distribution « > UC Customizations + > Review Retro Distribution
Home Worklist MultiChannel Consale Add to Favorites Sign out
ORACLE
New Window | Help | Personalize Page | &
s Messages Deduction Messages Tax Messages ~
Created: 0712712016
Find | View All First ‘4 10f3 ‘*' Last
Pay End Date 02/29/2016
Personalize | Find | 2| & First ‘4" 10f1 (& Last
fount/CC FS Dept Fund Project Sub GL Bus Unit Eamings
721 8141 66037 UCOPF 10416.67
Personalize | Find | | = First ‘&' 1-20f2 & Last
ccountice FS Dept Fund Project Sub GL Bus Unit New Bamings  apply Work Study
[F21721 8141 66037 UCOPF 5208.34
66553 813 69328 UCOPF 5208.33
Total 10416.67
Balance 0.00 v
< p ]
Step Action
8. Notice in this example there are multiple rows in the Check Earnings section,
indicated by 1 of 3 in the section header. This indicates multiple pay periods are
included in the transaction.
UCPath automatically displays the first row of data. Click the View All
functionality to review all transactions or click the Show next row and Show
previous row buttons to navigate through the rows.
For this example, click the View All link to display all rows.
Wiew All
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Approve Direct Retro Transaction

Favorites + | Main Menu + »  Payroll for North America » >  Payroll Distiibution » > UC Customizations » > Review Refro Distribution
Home Worklist MultiChannel Consale Add to Favorites Sign out
ORACLE
New Window | Help | Personalize Page | il
Retro Distribute Taxes Eamnings Deduction Tax ~
Created By: Created: 0712712016
Date of Pay:  01/14/2017
Request In Progress
Status
Find |Miew 1}
Pay Begin Date 02/01/2016 Pay End Date 02/29/2016
Off Cycle
Personalize | Find | &0 E§  First (4 1071 & Last
Eriod
mbination Code  Location Account/CC FS Dept Fund Project Sub GL Bus Unit Eamnings
000637 M 721721 8141 66037 UCOPF 10416 67
Persenalize | Find | | E
g Period
ombo Code Location AccountiCC FS Dept Fund Project sub 6L Bus Unit New Eamings  spply Work Study
0637 M 721721 3141 66037 UCOPF 5208.34
0425 M 666553 83131 693238 UCOPF 5208.33
Total
Balance v
< 2>
Favorites + | Main Menu ~ >  Payroll for North America » >  Payroll Distribution » > UC Customizations » > Review Retro Distribution
Home Worklist MultiChannel Console Add to Favorites Sign out
ORACLE
Pay Begin Date 03/01/2016 Pay End Date 03/31/2016 ~
Off Cycle
Personalize | Find | @ | [ First ‘4 1-30f3 '}/ Last
Eriod
mbination Code  Location Account/CC FS Dept Fund Project Sub GL Bus Unit Eamnings.
000637 M 721721 3141 66037 UCOPF 7543.09
000637 M 721721 2141 66037 UCOPF 239465
000637 M 721721 8141 66037 UCOPF 47833
Personalize | Find | | @ First 1
hg Period
ombo Code Location AccountiCC FS Dept Fund Project Sub GL Bus Unit New Eamings  apply Work Study
0637 M 721721 8141 66037 UCOPF 3771.55
0425 ™ 666553 3131 693238 UCOPF 3771.54
0637 M 721721 3141 66037 UCOPF 239465
0637 M 721721 214 66037 UCOPF 478.93
Total
Balance
Pay Begin Date 04/01/2016 Pay End Date 04/30/2016
Off Cycle
v
Darennsliza | Cind | 111 [ Fieet (40 49087 (b0 1 act
< 2
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UNIVERSITY

Step

Action

10.

In this example the second pay period is March 2016.

11.

period.

Click the scroll bar.

After you review the pay period changes, scroll down to display the next pay

Favorites ~ Main Menu ~ > Payroll for North America ~ > Payroll Distribution = > UC Customizations » > Review Refro Distribution
Home Worklist MultiChannel Console Add to Favorites Sign out
ORACLE’
~
Empl ID 10000369 Lee,Carol
Company UCS Pay Group MME Pay Begin Date 04/01/2016 Pay End Date 04/30/2016
Pay Run 160430MDX Off Cycle
D
Old Data Personalize | Find |
Eaming details | Jobdetails | Old Accounting Period
E::“g; Eamings Code  Sub/Object Combination Code ~ Location Account/CC FS Dept Fund Project sub
1 0REG 011100 000000837 M 721721 2141 68037
2 0VAC 011950 000000637 M 721721 3141 66037
New Data
Eaming details || Job Details || Posting Accounting Period
E’c“g; Eamings Code  New SubiObject  New Combo Code Location AccountiCC FS Dept Fund Project Sub
1 0REG 011100 000000637 M 721721 8141 66037
2 0REG 011100 000000425 M 666553 8131 69328
3 0VAC 011950 000000637 M 721721 8141 66037
r— Total
ala
Balance
Requester Comments
Processing time transfers from UCOP to UCPath for Feb 2016 - April 2016
To limit the number of salary cost transfers in the future, please refer to local Cost Transfer Policy and Procedures.
Questionnaire
v
Expand/Collapse All
< >

Step

Action

12.

In this example the third pay period is April 2016.

13.

Click the scroll bar.

After you review all of the transaction details, scroll to the bottom of the page.
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UCPath Task:

OF | Approve Direct Retro Transaction
CALIFORNIA
Favorites v Main Menu » > Payroll for North America + > Payroll Distribution « > UC Customizations + > Review Retro Distribution
Home ‘Worklist MultiChannel Console Add to Favorites Sign out
ORACLE
Balance
~

Requester Comments
Processing time transfers from UCOP to UCPath for Feb 2016 - April 2016

To limit the number of salary cost transfers in the fulure, please refer to local Cost Transfer Policy and Procedures.
Questionnaire

Expand/Callapse All

Justification
Document
Upload

Approver document upload

*Reason Code Align Salary fo Effort

Approve Deny
Campus Approvers
Run Cntl: DR00000000177, Updated By: UC_UCOP_00, Created: 2016-07-27, Date of Pay: 2017-01-14, Trans §

Campus Approvers
Pending

@ Multiple Approvers
GL Transactions Approver 2

Comment

1l Save " Return to Search [=] Notify
Retro Distribute Earnings | Retro Distribute Deductions | Retro Distribute Taxes | Eamnings Messages | Deduction Messages | Tax Messages v

< 2>

Step Action

14, Review the Requester Comments for details about the transaction.
15. Review the Reason Code field.
16. If necessary, review the Questionnaire section.

Note: Requesters are required to complete the questionnaire fields for high-risk
transactions, but can optionally complete the questionnaire for any transaction.

17. Review attachments, if provided by the Requester. You can also add an attachment
in the Approver document upload section, if needed.

18. Enter your comments as needed. Comments are required if you deny the
transaction.

Click in the Comment field.

19. Enter the desired information into the Comment field. For this example,
enter Approved by CLC.

20. When you are ready to complete your review, click the appropriate button.

For this example, click the Approve button.
Approve
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UCPath Task:

UNIVERSITY

Approve Direct Retro Transaction OF |
Favorites v | Main Menu » » Payroll for North America + > Payroll Distribution + > UC Customizations ~

» Review Refro Distribution

Home Worklist MultiChannel Consale Add to Favorites Sign out
ORACLE

Retro Distribute Eamnings Retro Distribute Deductions

Retro Distribute Taxes Eamings Messages
Retro Distribution Transaction

New Window | Help | Personalize Page | (2
Deduction Messages Tax Messages ~

RunCntl:  DRDO0DDOOD177 Created By: UC_UCOP_00 Created: 0712722016
Trans Type:  Direct Date of Pay:  01/14/2017

Processing Editing R t A d

Status: Sfa“tﬂzs i

Check Eamings

Empl ID 10000369 Lee, Carol

Company UCS  Pay Group MME Pay Begin Date 02/01/2016 Pay End Date 02/28/2016

Pay Run 160229MDX

Off Cycle
1D
Old Data Persona
Earning details Job details Old Accounting Peried
E’n“‘f; Eamings Code  Sub/Object Combination Code  Location Account/CC FS Dept Fund Project Sub
1 0REG 011100 000000637 M 721721 8141 66037
New Data
Eaming details || JobDetails | Posting Accounting Period
E::“‘%I Earnings Code  New SubiObject New Combo Code Location Account/CC FS Dept Fund Project Sub
1 0REG 011100 000000637 M 721721 2141 66037
2 0REG 011100 000000425 M 666553 8131 69828
Total
Balance v
2>

Step

Action

21.
22.

If there are no errors, UCPath displays Approved in the Request Status field.

You have approved a direct retro transaction.
End of Procedure.
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